Log cabins were the first structures built in Wyoming. Archibald Burns, Isaac Riddle & Alexander Pendery

The Riddle farmhouse built in 1834 still sits at the end of Wyoming Ave. all became partners in the
Jane Evatt and her family lived in a log home that predated this house. Hamilton, Springfield & Carthage Turnpike Company,
Settler’s choice of building sites were either dense woods or swamp. which built sections of the Toll Road, now called Springfiled Pike.
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The Mayhews farm

was later sold to the HoIImanns *

who operated the Compton Road Dairy, Gabraith Road | Small parcel owned by

and eventually sold its land to the Wyoming Golf Club. —t+SLHemmedieu



